

House BILL NO. 140INTRODUCED BY Kudus

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT OFFERING LEGISLATORS THE OPTION OF PURCHASING THE MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED ON CD-ROM AT A REDUCED COST INSTEAD OF THE PRINTED MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED; AMENDING SECTION 5-11-209, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 5-11-209, MCA, is amended to read:

"5-11-209. Codes -- availability to legislators -- reserved for use by legislative committees. (1) ~~Immediately after~~ When it becomes available after each regular legislative session, each legislator is entitled to purchase one copy of the Montana Code Annotated from the legislative council for \$10. The legislator may purchase either the printed and bound statute text and histories ~~are bound following each legislative session, the legislative council shall make available one set of these volumes to each member of the legislature at a charge of \$10.~~ or the Montana Code Annotated that is produced for sale to the public on computer-readable media, such as CD-ROM.

(2) The legislative council shall reserve 50 sets of the printed versions of Montana Code Annotated statute text and histories for the use of the standing and select committees of the legislature.

(3) Costs associated with providing code sets as required by this section ~~shall~~ must be paid out of the state special revenue fund account established under 1-11-301."

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

-END-

STATE OF MONTANA - FISCAL NOTE

Fiscal Note for HB0140, as introduced

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

An act offering legislators the option of purchasing the Montana Code Annotated (MCAs) on CD-ROM format at a reduced cost instead of the printed MCAs.

ASSUMPTIONS:

1. A hard copy set of the MCAs costs about \$70. A legislator can buy the set for \$10, meaning that other purchasers currently subsidize the \$60 difference.
2. A CD-ROM copy of the MCAs would cost about \$2, and be sold to a legislator for that amount.

FISCAL IMPACT:

If a substantial number of legislators purchased CD-ROM copies of the MCAs that now purchase hard copy, the price for other purchasers may decrease minimally.

David Lewis 1-16-95
DAVID LEWIS, BUDGET DIRECTOR DATE
Office of Budget and Program Planning

Mike Kadas 1-16-95
MIKE KADAS, PRIMARY SPONSOR DATE

Fiscal Note for HB0140, as introduced

HB 140

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 140

2 INTRODUCED BY KADAS

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT OFFERING LEGISLATORS THE OPTION OF PURCHASING THE
5 MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED ON CD-ROM AT A REDUCED COST ~~INSTEAD OF~~ IN ADDITION TO THE
6 PRINTED MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED; AMENDING SECTION 5-11-209, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN
7 IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10
11 **Section 1.** Section 5-11-209, MCA, is amended to read:

12 **"5-11-209. Codes -- availability to legislators -- reserved for use by legislative committees.** (1)
13 ~~Immediately after~~ When it becomes available after each regular legislative session, each legislator is entitled
14 to purchase FOR \$10 EACH one copy SET of the PRINTED AND BOUND Montana Code Annotated from
15 ~~the legislative council for \$10. The legislator may purchase either the printed and bound~~ statute text and
16 histories ~~are bound following each legislative session, the legislative council shall make available one set~~
17 ~~of these volumes to each member of the legislature at a charge of \$10. or the~~ AND ONE Montana Code
18 Annotated that is produced for sale to the public on computer-readable media, such as CD-ROM.

19 (2) The legislative council shall reserve 50 sets of the printed versions of Montana Code Annotated
20 statute text and histories for the use of the standing and select committees of the legislature.

21 (3) Costs associated with providing code sets as required by this section ~~shall~~ must be paid out
22 of the state special revenue fund account established under 1-11-301."

23
24 **NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

25 -END-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 140

2 INTRODUCED BY KADAS

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT OFFERING LEGISLATORS THE OPTION OF PURCHASING THE
5 MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED ON CD-ROM AT A REDUCED COST ~~INSTEAD OF~~ IN ADDITION TO THE
6 PRINTED MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED; AMENDING SECTION 5-11-209, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN
7 IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10
11 Section 1. Section 5-11-209, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "5-11-209. Codes -- availability to legislators -- reserved for use by legislative committees. (1)
13 ~~Immediately after~~ When it becomes available after each regular legislative session, each legislator is entitled
14 to purchase FOR \$10 EACH one copy SET of the PRINTED AND BOUND Montana Code Annotated from
15 the legislative council for \$10. The legislator may purchase either the printed and bound statute text and
16 histories ~~are bound following each legislative session, the legislative council shall make available one set~~
17 ~~of these volumes to each member of the legislature at a charge of \$10. or the~~ AND ONE Montana Code
18 Annotated that is produced for sale to the public on computer-readable media, such as CD-ROM.

19 (2) The legislative council shall reserve 50 sets of the printed versions of Montana Code Annotated
20 statute text and histories for the use of the standing and select committees of the legislature.

21 (3) Costs associated with providing code sets as required by this section ~~shall~~ must be paid out
22 of the state special revenue fund account established under 1-11-301."

23
24 NEW SECTION. Section 2. **Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

25 -END-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 140

2 INTRODUCED BY KADAS

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT OFFERING LEGISLATORS THE OPTION OF PURCHASING THE
5 MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED ON CD-ROM AT A REDUCED COST ~~INSTEAD OF~~ IN ADDITION TO THE
6 PRINTED MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED; AMENDING SECTION 5-11-209, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN
7 IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10
11 Section 1. Section 5-11-209, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "5-11-209. Codes -- availability to legislators -- reserved for use by legislative committees. (1)
13 ~~Immediately after~~ When it becomes available after each regular legislative session, each legislator is entitled
14 to purchase FOR \$10 EACH one copy SET of the PRINTED AND BOUND Montana Code Annotated from
15 ~~the legislative council for \$10. The legislator may purchase either the printed and bound~~ statute text and
16 histories ~~are bound following each legislative session, the legislative council shall make available one set~~
17 ~~of these volumes to each member of the legislature at a charge of \$10. or the~~ AND ONE Montana Code
18 Annotated that is produced for sale to the public on computer-readable media, such as CD-ROM.

19 (2) The legislative council shall reserve 50 sets of the printed versions of Montana Code Annotated
20 statute text and histories for the use of the standing and select committees of the legislature.

21 (3) Costs associated with providing code sets as required by this section ~~shall~~ must be paid out
22 of the state special revenue fund account established under 1-11-301."

23
24 NEW SECTION. Section 2. **Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

25 -END-